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November 20,2002 

Ms. Jacquelyn Gilchrist 
Florida Public Senlce Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 021 117-Application for Expedited Treatment of Transfer Of Control 
of XO Long Distance Services, Inc.(holder of IXC Certificate No. 7290) and OX 
Florida, Inc. (holder of UCC Certiiicate No. 3505 and ALEC Certificate No. 5648) 
to a Reorganized XO Communications, hc . ,  Controlled By High River Limited 
Partnership 

Dear Ms. Gilchrist: 

The above docket involves the planned restructuring of XO Long Distance Services, Inc. 
and XO Florida, Inc. The matter is presently scheduled to be taken up by the Commission 
during its scheduled conference of December 17, 2002. 

As I explained to you and Mr. Knight by telephone, the terms and mdestones of the 
restructuring arrangements contemplate that the decision of the Commission would be received 
and would become effective before the end of the calendar year. Because the decision would 
take the form of an Order on Proposed Agency Action, which involves a 21-day protest period, a 
vote on December 17, 200% would not enable the paiiies to  zdhere io the terms of ‘he 
restructuring. For that reason, we ask your consideration, and that of the Commission, in 
rescheduling the matter for the Agenda Conference scheduled for December 2, 2002. E the 
Commission votes on December 2, and the PAA Order is issued shortly thereafter, the 21-day 
protest period will expire (assuring no protest is fiied), and the Comrnission’s Order will 
become effective, prior to the end of the calendar year. 

At Staffs request, we are arranging for a more detailed explanation of the schedule for 
the restructuring transaction to  follow t h s  letter. ’L 
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Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Yours truly, 

Joseph A. McGlothhn 

J M m l s  
cc: Blanca Bay0 

Wayne Knight 
Brenda Hawkins 
Dana Shaffer 
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